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From: ) Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 6:14 AM
To: H; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, JacobJ
Subject: Re: UNHRC

We are tracking this down.

From: H

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob ]

Cc: hdr22@clintonemail.com ; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Tue Mar 31 06:13:26 2009

Subject: Re: UNHRC }

Jake--if you have this, pls bring to me. Thx.

From: "Mills, Cheryl D"

Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2009 04:24:46 -0400

To: Sullivan, Jacob J<SullivanlJ@state.gov>
Subject: Fw: UNHRC

Jake:
Can you get line travelling to get you high side materials for hrc.
We also need a quote for inclusion from her.

Cdm

From: Simon, Jennifer J

To: Barks-Ruggles, Eri¢a J; Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Anderson, Brooke D (USUN)

Sent: Mon Mar 30 21:06:24 2009

Subject: RE: UNHRC

Cheryl, _

Tonight | will also send you on the high side the package which has been cleared by DRL, 10, H, L, S/P and D front
offices. Thanks.

From: Simon, Jennifer J

‘Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 9:03 PM
To: Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Anderson, Brooke D (USUN)
Subject: RE: UNHRC

Hi All,

“Pasted below is the press statement as it stands. | have spoken with Gordon Duguid to give him a head's up and will
touch base with him first thing in the AM.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Office of the Spokesman
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From: Barks-Ruggles, Erica J

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 8:55 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Simon, Jennifer J; Anderson, Brooke D (USUN)
Subject: UNHRC

Cheryl -

I underétand from Susan that you and she both received word that a decision has finally been made. We have gotten
cleared around the building this evening a package with terrific help from 10 and DRL of a press statement, talking points
and a cable notifying posts of the decision. NSC has cleared as well. We will not launch until tomorrow at 2:00.

As part of the launch plan NSC has asked that we use quotes from Secretary Clinton and Ambassador Rice in the press
statement. We would like to work with whoever is appropriate (Jake and Raobert?) traveling with the Secretary to get a
one sentence quote for the statement. Jennifer Simon on our staff will email you the draft statement shortly. Please let us
know with whom we should follow up as we want to ensure we preserve the close hold nature of this process.

Thanks - Erica
(P.S. Ops has left a message for you as well from me - this is the topic - feel free to call anytime if you'd prefer

discussing).
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